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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, May 28,200911 :00 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 860028) 

Attachments: 05279-09.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


5/2812009 
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Matilda Sand.,.. 

From: Timolyn Henry 
Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2009 1 :14 PM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices FPSC,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 
Cc: Jean Hartman v'Admlnlltnltlve_Pal'tiH_Conaum.,
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

DOCUMENT NO. o?8I.{"J."W 
Date and Time: 4129/20091:13:00 PM DISTRIBUTION: _____ 
Docket Number: 080268-WS 
Filename I Path: 080268.04-07 -09-QR.jeh.doc 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION 

ORDER APPROVING LATE PAYMENT CHARGE 


FINAL ORDER APPROVING SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT, 

APPROVING THE AMENDMENT OF CERTIFICATES 428-W, 426-W, and 362-S, AND CANCELLING OF 


CERTIFICATE 366-S 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2009 3:01 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 586779) 

Attachments: 09-02790rd.doc 

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


4/29/2009 




Commission Clerk 0 &P ? ~~ 

From: System Administrator 
To: pamellswater@gateway.net 
Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2009 2:40 PM 
Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 151075) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients. 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID =151075) 

Sent: 2/17/2009 1:10 PM 


The following recipient(s) could not be reached: 

pamellswater@gateway.net on 2/19/2009 2:40 PM 
The e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a specific reason. Check the address and try again. If it still fails, 

contact your system administrator. 
< barracuda.psc.state.f1.us #4.0.0 X-Spam-Firewall; connect to gateway.net[205.188.142.182]: read timeout> 

FPSC. eLK ..' CORRESPONDENCE 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 20091 :10 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =151075) 

Attachments: 01327-09.pdf 

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


2/20/2009 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 20091:10 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =151075) 

Attachments: 01327-09.pdf PjC- oq- DI 02- fCf)-WS 

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


2/1712009 




STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMM ISYIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
MAITHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 

NANCY ARGENZIANO 

ANN COLE 

KATRINA J .  MCMURRIAN (850) 413-6770 

NATIIAN A. SKOP 

May 13,2008 

Robert McBride, President 
FIMC Hideaway, Inc. 
Post Office Box 357246 
Gainesville, Florida 32635-7246 

Re: Docket No. 080268-WS 

Dear Mr. McBride: 

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for transfer of Certificate Nos. 435-W and 
366-S in Levy County from Par Utilities, Inc to FIMC Hideaway, Inc., which was filed in this office 
on May 9, 2008, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will 
be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAI'ITAL, CIIt<'I,E OFFIC'E CENTER 0 2540 S I I I I M A I W  O A K  BOI'1,EVAltD 0 TAl.I.AHASSEE, FI, 32399-0850 
An Aflirniative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.lloridnpsc.cam Internet E-mail: contact@ psc.state.ll.us 
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dse Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. OB026B-WS Date Docketed: 05/09 / 200B Title : Application for transfer of Certificate Nos. 435-W and 366-S 
in levy County from Par Utilities, Inc to FIMC Hideaway, Inc. 

Company: FIMC Hi deaway, Inc. 
Par Utilities, 
Par Utilities, 

Inc. 
Inc. 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
~dmiDistrative_P.rtia_ CoDSumer 
DOCUMENT NO. D·3q If? -0'6 

Official Filing Date : Expiration : 
DISTRIBUIlON: 

last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
(" 0" i ndi cates OPR) 

ADM ClK CMP (ECR) GCl PIF RCA SCR SGA 
r-~~-.----"'::=':-.-~~--r~:":x~""'-=-X:'::"'---r--":':"-""I-':":"=~""'--=--"-'----'r-~-' 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Program Module Bl(c) WARNING : THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTA CT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413 - 6770Staff Assianments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff W Current CASR revision level 	 Previous Current 

I. 
2. 
3. 
4 . 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Sta ff Counsel B. 
9. 

10 . 
OCRs II. 

12. 
13 . 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
lB. 
19. 
20 . 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24 . 
25. 
26. 
27. 
2B. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 3l. 

32. 
Full Commission Commission Panel 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date fi 1 ed wi th ClK: 36 . 

37 . 
Initials OPR 3B. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 	3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlng 0 fficer s( ) 	 Prehearlng 0ff·lcer 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I EDI MM I AG I SK 

I I I I 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date :
assigned the full Commission decides the case . 

PSC/ClKOI5-C (Rev . 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling ~ecord Page 1 of 1 

Section 	1 - Office of Commission Cler~ 

Docket No. OS026S - WS Date Docketed: 05/09/200S Title: 	 Joint Appl ication for transfer of the Springside water and 
wastewater systems from Par Utilities, Inc. in levy County to 
FIMC Hideaway, Inc.; amendment of Certificates 426-W and 362-S 

Company: FIMC Hideaway, Inc. held by FIMC Hideaway, Inc.; and amendment of Certificate 42S­
Par Utilities, Inc . Wand cancellation of Certificate 366-S held by Par Utilities, 

Inc.Par Utilities, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM ClK CMP (ECR) GCl PIF RCA SCR SGA 
r-~~~~~-'--~--'-~~-.~~--r-~--~~~-,--~~.-~~

("0" indicates OPR) 	 X X I 
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Program Module Bl(c) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTA TIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff P Brady, K Kaproth [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

J Slemkewicz 
NONEl. Deficiency Notification to Applicant 06/03/2008 

2. Company Response to Deficiencies NONE 07/03/2008 
3. Staff Recommendation NONE 08/07/2008 
4. Aqenda NONE 08/19/2008 

NONE5. Standard Order 09/08/2008 
NONE6. Close Docket or Revise CASR 09/30/2008 

7. 
Staff Counsel J Hartman S. 

9. 
10 . 

OCRs 11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
IS. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32 . 
Full Corrmission Corrmission Panel 33.L -
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with ClK: OS/2012008 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 
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Prehlcer ( ) 	 earlng Off·lcer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor CorrmlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 051212008
assigned the full Corrmission decides the case. 

PSC/ClKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commiss ion Clerk 

Docket No. OB026B-W Date Docketed: 05/09/200B Title: 	 Joint Application for transfer of the Springside water and 
wastewater systems from Par Utilities, Inc. in levy County to 
FIMC Hideaway, Inc.; amendment of Certificates 426-W and 362-S 

Company: FIMC Hideaway, Inc. held by FIMC Hideaway, Inc.; and amendment of Certificate 42B­
Par Utilities, Inc. Wand cancellation of Certificate 366-S held by Par Utilities, 

Inc .Par Utilities, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: 	 Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCl PIF RCP SGA SSC 
(" 0" i ndi cates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Program Module Bl(c) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

OPR Staff P Brady, K Kaproth [!] Current CASR revision level 
J Slemkewicz 

l. Company Response to Deficiencies 
2. Staff Recommendation 
3. Agenda 
4. Standard Order 
5. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel J Hartman B. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
lB. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
2B. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ...x.. Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 07/1S/200S 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 3S. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Heannq 0 lcer sff' ( ) P hre eanng Off 'lcer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

Due 

Previous 

SAME 

08/07/2008 
08/19/2008 
09/08/2008 
09/ 30/2008 

Dates 

Current 

07/03/2008 
09/18/ 2008 
09/30/2008 
10/20/2008 
10/31/2008 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT 1 ED 1 MM 1 AG 1 SK 

I I I X I 
Approved:

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler. 

Docket No. 080268-WS Date Docketed: 05/09/2008 Title: 	 Joint Application for transfer of the Springside water and 
wastewater systems from Par Utilities, Inc. in levy County to 
FIMC Hideaway, Inc.; amendment of Certificates 426-W and 362-S 

Company: FIMC Hideaway, Inc. held by FIMC Hideaway, Inc.; and amendment of Certificate 428­
Par Utilities, Inc. Wand cancellation of Certificate 366-S held by Par Utilities, 

Inc.Par Utilities, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: _____ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RCP SGA SSC 
("0· indicates OPR) 	 x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Program Module B1(c) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION . 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6110 

OPR Staff P Brady, K Kaproth [!] Current CASR revision level 
J Slemkewicz 

l. Staff Recommendation 
2. A~enda 
3. Standard Order 
4. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel J Hartman 8. 
9. 

10 . 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29 . 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case : 3l. 

32 . 
Full Commission .lLConvnission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - -

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 07/18/2008 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlnq Off· ()lcer s re eanng 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor Convnlssloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: 

Due 

Previous 

08/ 07/2008 
09/30/2008 
09/08/ 2008 
09/30/2008 
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Current 

09/17/2008 
09/29/2008 
10/20/ 2008 
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

Where one Convnissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 07/25/2008
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clel 

Docket No. 080268-WS Date Docketed: 05/09/2008 Ti tl e: Joint Application for transfer of the Springside water and 
wastewater systems from Par Utilities, Inc. in levy County to 
FIMC Hideaway, Inc.; amendment of Certificates 426-W and 362-S 

Company: FIMC Hideaway, Inc. held by FIMC Hideaway , Inc.; and amendment of Certificate 428­
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
("()" indicates OPR) r-~---r~~--r-~x~-'--~x~-'--~--~~~-'I~~~~~~~-----' 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module Bl(c) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION : (850) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff P Brady, K Kaproth ~ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

R Redemann J Slemkewicz 
I. Close Docket or Revise CASR 09/30/2008 10/31/2008 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel J Hartman 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17 . 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commi ssion ...x... COl1111i s s i on Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 08/29/2008 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 


- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearl~ 0ff·lcer 

Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All ICT1ml MM I AG I SK 
X I I I I I 

COl1111issioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I X I 
Where panels are assigned the senlor COmmlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 

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

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler~ 

Docket No.OS026S-WS Date Docketed: 05/09/200S Title: Joint Application for transfer of the Springside water and 
wastewater systems from Par Utilities, Inc. in levy County to 

Company: FIMC Hideaway, Inc. 
FIMC Hideaway, Inc.; amendment of Certificates 426-W and 362-S 
held by FIMC Hideaway, Inc.; and amendment of Certificate 42S­

Par Utilities, 
Par Utilities, 

Inc. 
Inc. 

Wand cancellation of Certificate 366-S held by Par Utilities, 
Inc. 

Official Filing Date: _____ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RCP SGA SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module Bl(c) WARNING: THIS SOIEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff P Brady, K Kaproth [[] Current CASR revision level Previous 

R Redemann J Slemkewicz 
1. Staff Recommendation SAME 
2. Agenda SAME 
3. PAA Order SAME 
4. Protest Period Expires SAME 
5. Consummating Order if No Protest SAME 
6. Close Docket or Revise CASR 01/30/2009 
7. 

Staff Counsel J Hartman S. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
IS. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
2S. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission lColllllission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 01/30/2009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 3S. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Heannq 0 lcer sff' ( ) P hre earlng Off'lcer 

Where panels are assigned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 

Current 

03/05/2009 
03/17/2009 
04/06/2009 
04/27/2009 
04/30/2009 
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Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 
X I I I I I 

COlllllissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I 1 J X 1 
the identical panel decides the case . Approved: '?;hlM Where one COlllllissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date :/37io09
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerl 

Docket No. OS026S -WS Date Docketed: 05/09/200S Ti tl e: Joint Application for transfer of the Springside water and 
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
Par Utilities, Inc. Inc. 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RCP SGA SSC 
(" 0" i ndi cates OPR) r---...,I---.....--'-::x"":""""""'---r-"7X:--.---r---...,I---.....-----r---, 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
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